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TO:       Board Members, Schools, Town Clerks and Media 
 

FROM:      Barrett Williams, Superintendent 
 

DATE:    January 20, 2022 
 

SUBJECT:    School Board Announcement – Public Budget Forum 

 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

Rivendell Public 2022-2023 Budget Forum will be held: 
 

Tuesday, January 25, 2022 – 6:30 p.m. 
via Zoom 

 

The preliminary 2022-23 proposed school budget 

 will be presented to the public at this forum for discussion. 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83104023585?pwd=SHBKMEZFK0o3b2NHL0pKcFRSS

kpHUT09 

 

Meeting ID: 831 0402 3585 

Passcode: Y72U33 

One tap mobile 

+19292056099,,83104023585#,,,,*870257# US (New York) 

+16465189805,,83104023585#,,,,*870257# US (New York) 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 

        +1 646 518 9805 US (New York) 

Meeting ID: 831 0402 3585 

Passcode: 870257 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83104023585?pwd=SHBKMEZFK0o3b2NHL0pKcFRSSkpHUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83104023585?pwd=SHBKMEZFK0o3b2NHL0pKcFRSSkpHUT09

